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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI

HEADQUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI
No. F6/DFS/MS/WZ/2022/ | ¢ ]\ Dated: 09/ 5 S /2022
To,
The Owner/occupier,
Hans Hyundai (M/s. Galaxy Toyota),
69/1, Moti Nagar, Najafgarh Road,
Industrial Area, Moti Nagar,
New Delhi-110015.
Sub: - Regarding Complaint against to no minimum compliance of fire and safety Hans
Hyundai (M/s. Galaxy Toyota), 69/1, Moti Nagar, Najafgarh Road, Industrial Area,
Moti Nagar, New Delhi -110015.
Sir,

Please refer to complaint through E-mail dated 06/03/2022 on the subject cited above.
In this connection it is to inform you that the premises was inspected by officer concerned of
this department on 18/04/2022 in the presence of Sh. Krishna Rai (Purchasing Head) to see

the functioning of fire safety equipments provided in the building.

During inspection, it has been observed that the Hans Hyundai (M/s. Galaxy Toyota)

is running at Basement + Ground + one Upper floor in a building comprised of Basement +
Ground + one Upper floor. Fire safety arrangements such as Fire Extinguishers, First Aid
hose reels, Internal Hydrant & Terrace Pump etc provided. However the following

shortcomings were observed.

Pumps are found non-functional.
Fire Check Doors are found removed.

1.

2.

3. MOEFA found non-functional.

4. Internal Hydrant, Hose Reels, Sprinklers & Yard Hydrant are found non-functional.

In view of the above shortcomings, Fire safety Certificate issued by his department is
suspended. You are requested to rectify the above shortcomings within 30 days as per DFS
Act 2007 & DFS Rules 2010 till such time use of occupancy at your own risk &

/
/

responsibility.

Yours }aitxu\lly ,

(Dharampat Bhard\waj)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer

West Zone
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Copy To:- oS

L. The Executive Engineer (Building),North DMC, Karol Bagh Zone, Anand Parbat,
New Delhi. (Email Id: - eepwddelhim132@gmail.com)
2. Mail to pradip. ogspl@gmail.com
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